

NORTH WEST FARNHAM RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

Minutes of committee meeting On Tuesday 7th May 2013 at 8pm
At 20 Larkfield Road

- 1 No Apologies were received.
- 2 Minutes of the previous Meeting were signed as a correct record of the meeting
- 3 The treasurers report was presented by DB. There have been no income or outgoings since the last meeting.
- 4 KM reported that he would advertise the AGM on the website and also keep the website up to date with any changes affecting the status of the fields.
- 5 SE reported on the status of the Fields and the report will be placed on the website prior to the AGM. SE will present an updated report at the AGM.
- 6 The AGM will take place in June as advertised and a number of councillors will be present as follows: our local councillors Pat frost and Paddy Blagdon, the chair of the subcommittee producing the neighbourhood plan Cllr Carole Cockburn and the deputy mayor Jeremy Ricketts. Deniis Banks will provide a float and collect the subs. Dave King will provide the drinks and nibbles and Tony Ostime will open up and set out the chairs.

Date of next meeting AGM at 8 p.m. on Thursday 20th June 2013 St. Francis Hall,
Three Stiles Road